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SECRETARY OF STATE ; SEe
700 WEST JEFFERSON | o
P.0. BOX 83720

BOISE, ID 83720-0080

Dear Sir:

The old mailing address was: Industrial Technology, LLC
P.O. Box 2496 .
" 1daho Falls, ID 83403~ -~ - e e -

The new mailing address is: Industrial Technology, LLC
P.O. Box 366
UCON, ID 83454

The mailing address was changed approximately 1 Oct 2006 and the Idaho Falls Post Office evidently did
not forward your “Anmyl Report” form to the new Post Office Box in UCON.

The registered Agent and Office remains; Harry J Pifer
4386 E 116® North

Idaho Falls, ID 43401
The following information will be:
Office held Name Address City State Zip
Owner Harry ] Pifer P.O. Box 366 UCON i3] 83454

Would you please issue another “ANNUAL REPORT" form and have it sent to the UCON address so that |
can file it as required by the state.

Yours Truly

Harry J Pifer
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